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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Lara Mountain (Imountain@rescan.com); "pmartin@starfieldres.com"
Subject: 2BE-FER0712 Acknowledgement of Application
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 9:19:00 AM

Good day Lara/Philip,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of the above application on July 12, 2012. In
order to complete the application an AR Plan is required. Also note that no annual reports have
been received since 2007. If no activities occurred on the project site during 2008 to 2011 our
office will require confirmation in writing to this effect. As a representative from Rescan, working
for Starfield, we will require a letter of authorization from Starfield indicating same. Once this
missing information is received we will begin processing the application.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



mailto:lmountain@rescan.com

mailto:pmartin@starfieldres.com



